Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 23, 2005

- PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, David Bridges, Rita Burrell, Russell Carr, Wanda Cheek, Bruce Ebanks, Jackie Edwards-Henry, Carlen Henington, James Jones, Mark Lehman, Rebecca Long, Rogelio Luck, Beth Miller Molly Nicodemus, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Rudy Rogers, Emily Schultz and Robert Wolverton
- EXCUSED: Michael Brown, Julie Fulgham, David Lewis, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, and Mary Brown
- UNEXCUSED: Brett Aldridge, Lindsey Blackwell,
- GUEST: Devon Brenner, College of Education, Box Council Chair

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex (north end). Chamblee reminded the committee that the April meeting would be held at Harvey's at 12 noon on Friday, April 22.

Chamblee introduced Devon Brenner from the College of Education.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Edwards Henry, to approve the minutes from the February 25, 2005, meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of ACC 8123 Tax Topics. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Animal and Dairy Sciences degree and the modification of NTR 4115 Nutrition, ADS 2211 Equine Behavior and Training, ADS 3312 Livestock Management Practices, ADS 3233 Introduction to Therapeutic Riding, ADS 4113/6113 Swine Sciences, ADS 4323/6323 Beef Cattle Sciences, ADS 4814/6814 Dairy Farm Management, ADS 4623/6623 Physiology of Lactation, ADS 4613/6613 Physiology of Reproduction, ADS 4611/6611 Practices in Physiology of Reproduction, and ADS 4412 Managing Livestock Sales I. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of EPP 4623/6623 Insect Ecology. Tabled?

Palmer moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Human Sciences degree-Apparel, Textiles, and Merchandising concentration, the modification of HS 2523 Introductory Textiles, HS 4583/6583 Home-based Entrepreneurship, HS 3553 Fashion Retailing, HS 3573 Historic Costume, HS 4513/6513 Social-Psychological Aspects of Clothing, HS 3593 Merchandising and Promotion Strategy, and the addition of HS 4553 Merchandising Planning and Buying, HS 4763 Apparel, Textiles, and Merchandising Internship, and HS 2664 Textiles for Interiors. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Human Sciences degree-Human Development and Family Studies concentration, the modification of HS 3303 Consumer Economics, HS 4423/6423 Teaching Human Sciences, and HS 3823 Designing Child Care Programs. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Miller, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Human Sciences degree-Interior Design concentration, the modification of HS 3653 History of Interiors II, HS 1683 Interior Design Graphics, HS 2603 Interior Design Fundamentals, the addition of HS 3603 Digital Design for Interiors, and the addition of HS 3643 History of Interiors I to the University Core in the Fine Arts Category. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of HS 8233 Nutrition, HS 8243 Nutrition,, HS 8261 Dietetic Internship Seminar, HS 8273 Dietetic Internship Capstone, and HS 8286 Supervised Practice Experience. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the Bachelor of Science in Landscape Contracting degree, the modification of LA 1711 Landscape Contracting Internship I, LA 2712 Landscape Contracting Internship II and LA 3712 Landscape Contracting Internship III. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of NTR 8233 Nutrition, NTR 8243 Nutrition, NTR Dietetic Internship Seminar, and NTR 8273 Dietetic Internship Capstone. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the addition of PI 3834 Microbiology of Food Animal Production, and the modification of PO 3021 Seminar, PO 4031 Seminar, PO 4041 Seminar, and PO 4413 Poultry Nutrition. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the modification of PSS 3411 Turf Seminar I and PSS 3421 Turf Seminar II. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Engineering Technology and Business degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Information Science and Education degree and the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Science degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Pest Management degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Agronomy degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Nicodemus moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Biochemistry degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Nicodemus moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Horticulture degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Nicodemus moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Nicodemus, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Poultry Science degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palmer, to table RDG 3123 Early Literacy Instruction II, EDE 3123 Practicum: Early Childhood Education, EDE 3233 Teaching Children's Literature, RDG 3413 Middle Level Literacy I, RDG 3423 Middle Level Literacy, EDE 4883 Managing the Elementary and Middle Level Classroom, EDS 4886/4896 Student Teaching in Secondary Education, EDF 3243 Planning and Managing Learning, and EDS 4873 Professional Seminar in Secondary Education. Henington stated that some faculty members within the College of Education had expressed serious concern with these courses. Mainly, course content, overlap and expertise of faculty to teach certain courses. Henington also stated that there had been very little communication between departments regarding the proposed course modifications. Brenner stated that departments were informed of the proposed changes. Lengthy discussion continued regarding the appropriateness of tabling the courses and there was some misunderstanding on exactly which courses should be tabled. The motion to table the courses failed.

Lehman asked if a time period could be set in a motion to table an issue. Wolverton explained the proper procedure for setting a time period in a Lonnie and Belinda,

motion. Lehman moved, seconded by Wolverton, to table all Elementary Education and Secondary Education proposals until Friday, April 1, 2005 at which time the current or revised proposals that had been submitted to the UCCC would be voted on at the April meeting. The motion did not include PE, MU, or TKI courses. The motion to table the Elementary Education and Secondary Education course and degree proposals passed.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of MU 1213-1413 Music Theory I, MU 1321-1521 Ear Training I, MU 1213-1413 Music Theory II, MU 1321-1521 Ear Training II, MU 2613-2813 Music Theory III, MU 2721-2921 Ear Training III, MU 2613-2813 Music Theory IV and MU 2721-2921 Ear Training IV. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Long, to approve the modification of PE 8623 Seminar in School Health, PE 8653 Implementation and Evaluation of Health Promotion Program, PE 8523 Health Promotion Techniques, PE 8543 Health Education for Diverse
Populations, PE 8553 Behavioral Epidemiology, PE 8613 Designing and Administration of Health Promotion Program, PE 3163 Principles and Methods of Secondary Health & Physical Education, PE 3183 Psychology of Coaching, PE 3303 Physiology of Exercise, PE 3623 Applied Exercise Physiology, PE 4410 Clinical Exercise Physiology Internship, PE 4210 Fitness Management Internship, PE 4853 Motor Learning and Skill Analysis, PE 4883 School Health Education, PE 8143 Problems in Health Education, PE 8513
Theory and Practice of Health Education, and the deletion of PE 3263 Basic Principles of Health Promotion. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Ebanks, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Fitness Management degree and the Bachelor of Science in Clinical Exercise Physiology degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the addition of TKI 1213 Introduction to Industrial Technology, the modification of TKI 1813 Basic Industrial Electricity and Electronics, TKI 2813 Basic Industrial Electricity and Electronics II, TKI 2113 Introduction to PLC/CNC Programming, TKI 2223 CAD/CAM, TKI 3383 Forecasting and Cost Modeling, TKI 4233/6233 Maintenance Management, TKI 4363/6363 Manufacturing Systems, TKB 1313 Records Management, and the deletion of TKI 3083 Job Analysis. Discussion followed on the course content of TKI 3383. Lehman moved, seconded by Henington, to table TKI 3383. The motion passed. The original motion excluding TKI 3383 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Educational Psychology degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Special Education degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Long, to approve the modification of the Master of Science in Elementary Education degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Long, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology-Physical Education Teaching and Coaching concentration degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology-Sports Communications concentration degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology-non teaching concentration degree and the Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Services degree. Nobles stated there were several problems with the Industrial Technology, Business Technology and Industrial/Technology degree proposals. Jones moved, seconded by Henington, to table the B.S. degrees in Industrial Technology, Business Technology and Industrial/Technology. The motion to table the degree proposals passed. The original motion excluding the B.S. in Industrial Technology-non teaching concentration degree passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Henington, to untable and approve the addition of ME 4133/6133 Mechanical Metallurgy. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Armstrong, to adjourn at 5:20 p.m.